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LAW OFFICES OF RONALD H. FRESHMAN
Attn: Ronald H. Freshman (SBN # 225136)
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Deposition Subpoena for the Production of Business Records Wayne Barber, George White vs.
Select Portfolio Servicing, Inc.

In the Superior Court of Riverside County, California

Case number PSC 1802458

FDIC ALIS #200000949

FIN 10015 — Washington Mutual Bank

Mr. Freshman and Ms. Fisher:

This message is to memorialize our conversation this morning and provide a response to the above-
captioned Deposition Subpoena for the Production of Business Records directed to Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation as Receiver (“Receiver”) for Washington Mutual Bank.

The FDIC’s Litigation Information Technology Unit advised this office they have completed searching

the databases available for this Receivership and have identified no records that are responsive to your
request.

If you have any questions about this matter, please email me at FFallon@FDIC.gov or my paralegal Larry
Gibbs at LGibbs@FDIC.gov and reference this matter using the ALIS number provided above.

Sincerely,

Fiona Fallon
Senior Attorney

CC: Fred Ortiz, Section Chief and Counsel, DRO, FDIC Legal Division
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